



Stantec

November 19, 2007

City of Las Vegas Land Development Services
Department of Public Works
400 Stewart Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: CENTENNIAL CONDOMINIUMS – PATENT EASEMENT VACATIONS

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of our client, FF Development L.P., we respectfully submit the subject application for your consideration. The proposed site is generally located south of Centennial Parkway and west of Shaumber Road.

This request is to vacate patent easements that are no longer needed for the development of our project.

We are currently processing Civil Improvement Plans in conjunction with a Condominium Subdivision Map on parcel numbers 126-25-101-001, 002 & 005.

Sincerely,

STANTEC CONSULTING INC.

Valerie Livengood
Senior Engineering Coordinator
Tel: (702) 258-0115
Fax: (702) 258-4956
valerie.livengood@stantec.com

VAC-25666
01/10/08 PC